

To: Joseph Stroud
E-Mail: K9MRI@Earthlink.net
From: Doug Young
Date: March 20, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0188-EX-CN-2017

Message:

There are inconsistencies between your answers to the antenna height questions in the form and your diagram of the antenna structure. The diagram appears to show a 29 meter (95 feet) existing structure, with your antenna at 21 meters (69 feet). Your answer in the form for the height above ground to the tip of the antenna is 230 meters (755 feet). You entered "2598 meters" (8524 feet) for the elevation of the ground at the antenna site. I looked up the elevation of Markle, IN on the Internet and it said it is 810 feet. You entered "Antenna will be mounted 79 Meters [259 feet] below an existing metal self-supporting tower. The tower is 309 Meters [1014 feet] high" in the field asking about shielding to aircraft. Explain the inconsistencies in your answers. Any structure over 200 feet has to be registered with the FAA. Is this a registered tower, and if so, what is the registration number?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 20, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 36130